
 
 

 
 
 
March 23, 2017 
           
TO:  Community Health Committee 
 
FROM: Michelle Bholat, M.D., Chair 
 
SUBJECT: CALL TO MEETING 
 
A Special Meeting of the Community Health Committee is scheduled as follows: 
 
  Date:  Monday, March 27, 2017 
  Time:  6:00 p.m. 
  Place:  Beach Cities Health District 
    Administrative Offices 
    1st Floor Training Room 
    1200 Del Amo Street 
    Redondo Beach, CA 90277 
 



 
 

SPECIAL COMMUNITY HEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

March 27, 2017 
 
I. Public Discussion 

 
II. Action Item: Approval of Minutes – November 10, 2016 
  
 
III.       CEO Report       Tom Bakaly, CEO 
 
         
IV.       Presentation and Discussion Item: 
 Teen Substance Use Position Paper   Kerianne Lawson 

       Director, Lifespan Services 
 

V.       Presentation and Discussion Item:  
 Dementia Friendly Redondo Beach   Kerianne Lawson 
         Director, Lifespan Services 

Laurie Glover 
         Silverado Senior Living 
 
VI.       Old Business 
 
VII. New Business 
 
VIII. Action Item:  Motion to Adjourn 


